

4/26/2018

RE: Punchbowl Inn, Hurst Green, Clitheroe . Crime ref
PE00049218JKKDD

320180362P

Kershaw, Ally <Ally.Kershaw@lancashire.pnn.police.uk>

Wed 18/04/2018 11:47

320180363

To: nicola donelan <nicoladonelan@btconnect.com>:

Dear Mrs Donelan,

The unwanted attention the property is attracting is clearly not going to end and if anything become more serious and more frequent – especially now approaching school holidays and warmer weather. There is little the police can do or more that you can do.

As the number of incidents increase and the amount of damage increases the more hazardous the building and surrounding area becomes.

I feel that the council should be notified regarding just how much of a potential risk this is becoming to public safety and take this into account from a safeguarding point of view.

Should you need further support in this regard, please contact me or my supervisor should I be unavailable.

Kind Regards,

PC 3031 Kershaw

Alison Kershaw | Initial Investigation Unit | Force Control Room | Lancashire Police

Telephone : 101 | email: 3031@lancashire.pnn.police.uk



<https://doitonline.lancashire.police.uk/>

From: nicola donelan

Sent: 18 April 2018 11:32

To: Kershaw, Ally

Subject: Punchbowl Inn, Hurst Green, Clitheroe . Crime ref PE00049218JKKDD

For the attention of PC Kershaw

Good morning

Further to our telephone call yesterday regarding the above I have listed the crime reference details for your information.

11.4.16 - ref LC20160411-0236 EG16021504

20.6.16- ref LC20160620-289

26.7.16 ref LC20160726-360

26.9.16 ref LC20160926-0764

05.10.16-ref LC20160107-0269 EG1606204

16.10.16 ref LC20161016-1140-11915- EG1606435

3.11.16 ref LC20161103-0085- (7202)- EG1606809

14.11.16-ref LC20161114-0904 EG1607072

16.11.16-ref EG1607282

23.11.16-ref EG1619616

28.1.17 -refLC20170128-0456 EG1700573

6.6.17- ref OR/170606135425- EG1703824

11.6.17- we rang police because we were checking on the property heard noises inside and police from Hutton arrived but no one was there

30.6.17 ref 29.6.17 police from Hutton rang us said teenagers had broken in and the window needed boarding up again

14.4.18 ref PE00049218JKKDD- LC20180414-1608

There have been many attempted break ins, when the boarded up windows and doors have been partially damaged, but we have repaired these without reporting the incidents.

There was also an incident when strong winds blew a tree down onto our property and I have attached a copy of this correspondence after this incident occurred 2 large loads of tree waste were dumped at the entrance and since then various items baths, toilets, hoovers, bags of food, dead pigeons have all been dumped at various times.

As we advised you we have applied to RVBC for planning permission to change the building from a restaurant/pub to holiday cottages and place lodges in the grounds.

The site is becoming an eyesore and the planning dept need to do something with haste as they do not appear to want a commercial venture on this site.

I await your comments

kind regards

Andrew & Nicola Donelan

Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments, without retaining a copy.

Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send may be subject to monitoring.

This e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.

